

Ref: FOI / 6405

13th May 2026

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request - Working from Home Statistics

I refer to your FOI request and respond as follows:

1. Full Time Staff

- a. Please state the current number of full-time staff who have adjustments in place allowing them to work from home on a permanent basis. – **None**
- b. Please state the current number of full-time staff who have adjustments in place requiring attendance in person once a month or less. – **None**
- c. Please provide a subset of the numbers in a and b, where these staff are based in your London offices. – **N/A**

2. Please state the current total number of staff who have not attended the office for the following periods:

- a. 6 months or more – **None**
- b. 12 months or more – **None**
- c. 24 months or more – **None**

3. Please state the number of formal disciplinary actions issued to staff members found not to have met required attendance levels (or where this is the primary reason) in the following financial years.

- a. 23/23 – **None**
- b. 24/25 – **None**
- c. 25/26 – **None**

Derry

C/o Council Offices
98 Strand Road
Derry
BT48 7NN

Strabane

C/o Council Offices
47 Derry Road
Strabane
BT82 8DY

+44 (0) 2871 253 253
info@derrystrabane.com
www.derrystrabane.com

f Derry City & Strabane District Council
@dcsdcouncil

4. Please state the number of staff who have been dismissed for not meeting required attendance levels (or where this is the primary reason) in the following financial years.
- a. 23/24 – **None**
 - b. 24/25 – **None**
 - c. 25/26 – **None**

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have rights of review and appeal; these rights consist of two review processes.

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting:

John Kelpie
Chief Executive
Derry City and Strabane District Council
98 Strand Road
Derry BT48 7NN
Tel: 028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystرابane.com

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
CHESHIRE SK9 5AF
Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk

I would advise however, the Information Commissioner has indicated that a review will not be undertaken unless the Council has first had an opportunity to re-consider its decision.

Yours sincerely

Paula Donnelly
Head of Human Resources